



Two Technologies, Inc.

Hand Held Computers • Your Way • Since 1987

November 14, 2008

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
McLean, VA 22101

Subject: FCC Class II Permissible Change
Reference: FCC ID: RYJJETTXL

Sirs,

Two Technologies, Inc. requests a Class II Permissible Change to our model JETT.XL Hand-held Computer (FCC ID: RYJJETTXL). This Permissive Change is necessary so that we may replace the discontinued Socket Communications Model: Go Wi-Fi! P500 Compact Flash Radio Module carrying FCC Identification: RYJJETTXL2A with the Socket Communications Model: Go Wi-Fi! P500 Compact Flash Radio Module carrying FCC Identification: RYJ-P500CF-1. The co-located FCC certified items are:

- (1) FCC ID: RYJJETTXL (Two Technologies JETT.XL Hand-held Computer)
- (2) FCC ID: RYJ-P500CF-1 (Socket Communications Model P500CF-1 Compact Flash Wi-Fi Card)

In their co-located configuration, there have been no modifications made to these FCC certified devices.

Radiated emissions with both transmitters operating have been evaluated and found to be compliant with FCC Part 15 requirements. The RF exposure evaluation (MPE) was done with RF transmit power information obtained from the test reports submitted to the FCC for the original certifications.

Thank you,

Roger Mick,
V.P. Engineering

